

# Public Rights of Way and Greens Committee

## Agenda



**Date:** Monday, 15 April 2024

**Time:** 2.00 pm

**Venue:** City Hall

### **Distribution:**

**Councillors:** Jos Clark, Jude English, Tessa Fitzjohn (Chair), John Goulandris, Jonathan Hucker, Philippa Hulme, Chris Jackson, Tim Rippington and Christine Townsend

**Copies to:** Anne Nugent (Legal Officer), Tom Dunsdon (Solicitor), Nancy Rollason (Head of Legal Services), Duncan Venison (Network Operations Manager) and Theo Brumhead

**Issued by:** Democratic Services

City Hall, College Green, Bristol, BS1 5TR

Tel: 3526162

E-mail: [democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk](mailto:democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk)

**Date:** Friday, 5 April 2024



[www.bristol.gov.uk](http://www.bristol.gov.uk)

# Agenda

## 1. Welcome, Introductions and Safety Information

(Pages 4 - 6)

## 2. Apologies for Absence and Substitutions

## 3. Declarations of Interest

To note any declarations of interest from the Councillors. They are asked to indicate the relevant agenda item, the nature of the interest and in particular whether it is a **disclosable pecuniary interest**.

Any declarations of interest made at the meeting which is not on the register of interests should be notified to the Monitoring Officer for inclusion.

## 4. Minutes of Previous Meeting

To agree the minutes of the previous meeting as a correct record.

(Pages 7 - 10)

## 5. Public Forum

Up to 30 minutes is allowed for this item

Any member of the public or Councillor may participate in Public Forum. The detailed arrangements for so doing are set out in the Public Information Sheet at the back of this agenda. Public Forum items should be emailed to [democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk](mailto:democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk) and please note that the following deadlines will apply in relation to this meeting:

Questions - Written questions must be received 3 clear working days prior to the meeting. For this meeting, this means that your question(s) must be received in this office at the latest by 5 pm on 9 April 2024.

Petitions and Statements - Petitions and statements must be received on the working day prior to the meeting. For this meeting this means that your submission must be received in this office at the latest by 12.00 noon on 12 April 2024.

Members of the press and public who plan to attend a public meeting at City Hall are advised that you will be **required to sign in** when you arrive and you will be issued with a visitor pass which you will **need to display at all times**.



- 6. Current Claims, Inquiries and Miscellaneous Rights of Way matters**  
**(Pages 11 - 19)**
- 7. Claimed Footpath(s) from South Hayes and Parkside Gardens to Heath House Lane, Lockleaze DMMO**  
**(Pages 20 - 162)**
- 8. Application to register land at Ridgehill, Henleaze, Bristol as a Town or Village Green**  
**(Pages 163 - 208)**
- 9. Stoke Lodge Village Green - verbal update from vice chair re CRA stance on S14 litigation**
- 10. Formal ratification by PROWG to authorise one member to provide instructions to Legal Services in respect of the ongoing S14 litigation**
- 11. Ashton Vale Project - information - Chair to provide verbal update**
- 12. Any other business**
- 13. Chairs closing remarks**

